ORDER: ACCEPT FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAINING CALENDAR

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Tim Gordon, to accept Fire
Department Training Calendar.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 18™ day of
March, 2024.
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Bre rson, Pres1 ent Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervnsors
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Lisa Caﬂle

From: Woes Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:19 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Re: agenda

Approve training calendar for the Fire Department.

Mississippi State Fire Academy in Pearl, MS.

John Hoggard 3/30-4/12/2023
Caleb Kennedy 4/27-5/9/2024

Josh Davies 7/14-7/18/2024
Mark Story 8/10-8/15/2024
Jamie Roy 11/2-11/7/2024
Tyler Hill 11/9-11/14/2024
Garrett Radicioni 11/16-11/21/2024

Alabama Fire College in Tuscaloosa, AL
Justin Sneed 3/9-3/15/2024

FDIC in indianapolis, IN. (Conference) 4/14-4/21/2024
Caleb Kennedy
Chalmers Jarvis
Jamie Phiilips

Training at the Crossroads Corinth, MS
Josh Davies 3/22-3/24/2024

MSFA Course in Tupelo, MS 3/25-3/29/2024
John Michael Hill
John Hoggard
Chalmers Jarvis

Wes Anderson
- Fire Chief
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From: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle @lafayettecoms.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 9:57 AM
To: Supervisor <supervisors@lafayettecoms.com>, Department Heads <Departments@|afayettecoms.com>,




